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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 REQUEST - REF: FOI 0085-18

| am writing in response to your email of 24 January 2018 asking for information under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) 2000. You specifically asked:

Does your organisation have a Facebook Page(s)? If yes, what is/are the url(s) and when were
they set up?

Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Facebook? If yes, please can you
outline what expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure per calendar year (January
to December) since 20047?

Does your organisation have a Twitter Account? If yes, what is/are the url(s) and when were
they set up?

Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Twitter? If yes, please can you outline
what expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure per calendar year (January to
December) since 20067

Does your organisation use Google G-Suite services (Google services) or does your
organisation rely on google for any services (such as email hosting)? If yes, what are the
services, when were they agreed and how much did they cost?

Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Google? If yes, please can you outline
what expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure per calendar year (January to
December) since the payments first began?

I am writing to confirm that we have now completed the search for the information which you requested. |
can confirm that Wilton Park does hold information relevant to your request as follows:

1. Wilton Park has 2 Facebook Pages:
https://www.facebook.com/wiltonparkFCO/ - set up in July 2010.

https://www.facebook.com/WistonHouse/ — set up in November 2013.

2. Wilton Park does not advertise or spend any money on Facebook.

3. Wilton Park has 2 Twitter accounts:
https://twitter.com/WiltonPark- set up in July 2010.

https://twitter.com/Wistonhouse — set up in August 2010.

4. Wilton Park does not advertise or spend any money on Twitter.

5. Wilton Park does not use Google G-Suite services.

6. Wilton Park does not advertise or spend any money on Google.

Yours sincerely
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Head of Department

We keep and use information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. We may release this
personal information to other UK government departments and public authorities



